Surfside Quilters Guild General Meeting #115 Minutes December 11, 2018

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave. de la Estrella, San Clemente, CA

CALL TO ORDER: 10:02AM

- 1. President, Becky McDaniel, welcomed guests and new members. She acknowledged those with December birthdays.
- 2. No parking in south lot.
- 3. Please turn off or silence cell phones.
- 4. Next Board Meeting will be December 18, 2018, 10:00AM, Seaside Villas Clubhouse, Dana Point, CA.

SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- 1. Introduction of Margo Grube, featured member this month in "Let's Get to Know" newsletter article.
- 2. Check out the SQG website to see videos and photos. Susie Russell and Joann Bishop are doing a great job.
- 3. Sharon Jaeger noted that she will NOT be able to collect the SCCQG "Call for Quilts" accepted into Road to CA until January.
- 4. Becky asked for a show of hands of those who got a quilt into the SCCQG "Call for Quilts" and then for another show of hands for those whose quilt was accepted by Road to CA.
- 5. Presentation of a "Thank You" gift of an orchid plant to our pianists, Pat McNeil, Jo Hutcheson, and Elizabeth Geer.
- 6. Presentation of two quilts as a "Thank You" to church custodian, Julio, by Betty Collins and Becky.
- 7. Maggie Bell taking names and \$40 checks for Road to CA Bus Trip. Total going so far is 37; the bus holds 55 people.
- 8. Linda Rigdon Asked for volunteers for nominating committee for 2019-2020 Executive Board. Nancy Pestal, Maggie Bell, Judy Nunn, Elizabeth Geer, Sherri Hill, and Donna Matukas volunteered. Committee will convene in January after the General Meeting to nominate a new Executive Board. Nominees must agree in writing to serve. Linda has Volunteer Forms for members to fill out if they wish to serve on next year's board.

- 9. Linda Rigdon is beginning to collect blocks for Becky's President's Quilt. Theme is "Sewing." She has kits with fabric and block suggestions for members to pick up. Linda showed samples of completed blocks. She will ask in January for helpers for quilt design.
- 10. Sunshine and Shadows no report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

November Fest - Charlotte Runyan reported that the guild made about \$16,844 plus an additional \$500 (approximately) today with left over boutique items. She thanked her committee and all that volunteered and donated. Mary Arter (raffle baskets), Cathy Opila (quilt auction), Judy Kamman (boutique), Kathryn Firman (hospitality), Mary Freeman (50/50), and Sharon Wheelan (publicity) were thanked.

<u>Philanthropy</u> - Mary Arter and Linda Chiu - Thanks to all who finished and donated quilts. Thanks also for all members who donated sewing items to help quilters who lost everything in the Camp Fire. She urged members to sign up to be a "buddy" to these individuals.

Next meeting: Wednesday, December 19th at 10AM - Will make pillowcases for Camp Fire survivors. Hoffman Fabrics donated fabric for these cases.

Donated: 5 quilts to Camp Fire survivors.

Quilt Parade followed.

Block of the Month - Vickie Janis and Janis Toman - showed two blocks for December

Monthly Mini - Sheri Hill and Nancy Northup - showed two holiday aprons made by Betty Collins.

Future Speakers & Workshops: Monica Shafer, Jane Salem, & Viv Hawker

January speaker - Jennifer Rapacki - Workshop: "Weaving strips for tops"

February speaker - Jill Finley - Workshop "Pedal Pushers"

March speaker - Pam Hadfield - Workshop: Dresden Plates (probably)

PROGRAM: Monica Shafer - Member Showcase

OTHER ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- 1. New members have photo taken for directory by Janet Smith during the break.
- 2. Check out:

50-50 Raffle
Fat Quarter (Grab Bag) sales
Workshop Sign-up
SewCials Sign-up
Workshop Raffle
Monthly Mini

BREAK: 10 minutes - return at 11:15AM.

POST-BREAK:

Show & Tell - Julie Vlahos and Carol Whiteside

Volunteers today - Marjie Butterworth - thank you to: Kay Johnston, Nancy Pestal, Susan Staebell who were holders and folders today.

Drawings:

Name Tag: Judy Nunn - Winner: Jo Hutcheson won a jelly roll.

Hospitality: Kathryn Firman - Winner: Nancy Ota

Workshop Raffle: Jane Salem, Viv Hawker - Winner: Jeannie Travasi

Monthly Mini: Sheri Hill, Nancy Northrup - Winners: Hiroko Moriwaki and Annette Leinen won the aprons. Vicki Janis, Annette Leinen, and Carolyn Pierce won the Meyer Lemon cake mixes.

50-50 Raffle: Mary Freedman - Winner: Hiroko Moriwaki won \$90.

Membership - Judy Nunn

Members present: 109

Guests: 5

New members: 0 Total at meeting: 114

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 11:38AM.

Debbie Myers Secretary